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From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

We'll go to Mike and 30 minutes should be fine.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

| assume that you guys will go to Mike and 30 minutes is enough?

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 8:48 AM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

That is a much easier format!!

Thanks,
Richard

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

This will also work

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 7;40 AM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth ,

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

Gotit. Is 30 minutes enough? Mike offered to come over the CSB for the meeting. Do you want to do it there

or here?

There’s no rush, but for the TA brief, I'll need you to provide three or four proposed dates and times to send to
SECY. I'l also need to send some background information to SECY when we make the request, like we sent

in the attached e-mail for an SMR TA prief. You might have a copy of the information we sent for the last
SOARCA briefing (it happened before | got here, so | don't). We could just update that and send it along.

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 7:34 AM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)
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Please included the following from RES:

Richard Chang
Jason Schaperow
Charles Tinkler
Patricia Santiago
Michael Scott
Kathy Gibson
Brian Sheron
Jennifer Uhle

Thanks!!

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: Re: SCARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

You can send me the names and I'll have the admin staff over here send out an appointment.

r;reg Bowman

Sent from my NRC Blackberry x k
(b)(6)

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

To: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Mon Jan 24 14:18:51 2011

Subject: FW: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

Greg,

Let's go with 9-10. Shall | send a list of names from RES, or would you like me to make the appointment and
work with Mike's assistant?

thanks

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

9-10.

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

What time works best?
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" From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

The week of February 21 is pretty busy — Monday'’s a holiday, he's at the PDC Tuesday and Wednesday, and
his schedule is pretty full on Thursday. Can you guys support Friday, February 257 It looks like he's free from
9:00 to 10:00 and then 1:00 to 3:00. If Friday doesn't work, we might be able to try late in the day (after 4:00)
on Tuesday or Wednesday.

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 11:55 AM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: RE; SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)

Greg,

With that direction we would like to shoot for the week of February 21% for the DEDMRT brief and the following
week (February 28th) for the Commission TAs. What time is Mike available during that first week?

Thanks,
Kenneth

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: RE: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359}

I heard back from Mike. He wants his briefing to happen before the RIC. He stressed that he doesn't need
anything fancy and that you don't need to prepare slides for him. He’s really just interested in anything that's
changed since the last briefing and current challenges. He also offered to come over to Church Street, rather
than have you guys come to OWFN, if that makes things easier.

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: SOARCA brief (task basis No: 200600359)
Greg,

The SOARCA staff is swamped with various items including preparing for the RIC would it be possible to brief
the DEDMRT and Commission TAs after the RIC? Would sometime in early April work?

We are tentatively on the hook for 2/28/11
Thanks,
Kenneth Armstrong

Technical Assistant
RES/DSA
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